Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 4:15 PM

To: claims@96motorsports.com; SUR

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement: LOD FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); China Ref:
SNM19D202042/C02/7

Attachments: SJP4649A LOD.pdf

Dear Jade,

Please forward to China Taiping for direct settlement.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: claims@96motorsports.com <claims@96motorsports.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 3:58 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement: LOD FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); China Ref: SNM19D202042/C02/7

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer to the attached LOD for direct settlement.

Please let us have your DV if any.

Thank you,

Jade Lim

© © nororsrorts
62/64 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Ark @ KB Singapore 417893
Tel : 6702 6996

Fax : 6384 6996



Email :claims@96motorsports.com
Website: www.96motorsports.com

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 4:07 PM

To: claims@96motorsports.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); YOUR INSURED YN 8687X - China Ref: SNM19D202042/C02/7

Dear Jade,
Can we have a copy of your client’s GIA Report.

Thank you.

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6174 | F: (65) 6224 7174 /6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X3¥¥i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: claims@96motorsports.com [mailto:claims@96motorsports.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); YOUR INSURED YN 8687X - China Ref: SNM19D202042/C02/7

Dear Chin Kiat,
We would like Adrian ling to conduct the survey

Thank you,
Jade

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 2:46 PM

To: claims@96motorsports.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); YOUR INSURED YN 8687X - China Ref: SNM19D202042/C02/7

Without Prejudice
Dear Jade,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop.
We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
LOW SAR HUEI




SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WEUJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a
single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single
joint expert.

Thank you

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896174 | F:(65) 6224 7174 /6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X Il Taiping SG

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 1:20 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Gary 96 <gary.chang@96motorsports.com>; Andyson <andysonckl@yahoo.com>; Elaine Cheong
<elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ong Chin Kiat
<chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRI FOR SJP 4649A (REF: 96M-19-428); YOUR INSURED YN 8687X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear CHINA,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4649A and YN 8687X on 07.05.2019
AT / ALONG 3 KALLANG PUDDING CARPARK

We act for PRAKASH S/O JOTHENATHAN, whose vehicle registration number SIP 4649A was damaged in the above
accident.

Kindly let us have your list of surveyors within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice should you like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.



Thank you,
Jade Lim

9 6‘ MOTORSPORTS

62/64 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

Ark @ KB Singapore 417893

Tel : 6702 6996

Fax : 6384 6996

Email :claims@96motorsports.com
Website: www.96motorsports.com
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